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GENERAL COUNCIL OF THE BAR OF SOUTH AFRICA

@

REW STREET ADDRESS

& 2260, Johannesburg 2000 NUWE STRAAT  ADRES Suite 1111

@ 293976 UITE 511 11th Floor

Facsimile: (011) 29-8970 SCHREINER CHAMBERS : Schreiner Chembers
94 Pritchard Street
Johannesburg 2001

21 September 1993

Dr Theuns Eloff

Planning Committee

Multi Party Negotiating Process
World Trade Centre

KEMPTON PARK

Dear dr Eloff
INTERIM CONSTITUTION : ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE

I refer to my letter of 10 August 1993 and my subsequent
discussions with mr Zam Titus on Monday 6 September 1993,

We have since then received and considered the twelfth report
of the technical committee on constitutional issues. We have
after consultation with the Association of Law Societies,
NADEL, the BLA, the chief justice and other members of the
judiciary, decided to request you to facilitate a meeting with

the technical committee on constitutional issues as envisaged
in my discussions with mr Titus. Our proposal is as follows :

1 A meeting as soon as possible on the Witwatersrand on a
Saturday or Sunday.

2 We suggest that the meeting be attended by the technical
committee on constitutional issues and representatives of
= the GCB
- the Association of Law Societies
- NADEL
- the BLA

- selected members of the judiciary.
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The GCB, the Association of law Societies and individual
judges have already indicated their support for the
proposal. We are still awaiting the response of NADEL
and the BLA.

We would suggest that the meeting be in the nature of a
briefing session. Its primary purpose would accordingly
be for the technical committee to share with the meeting,
its thinking behind the proposals put forward in its
twelfth report.

We have in mind an informal, "off the record" discussion.

Would you please urgently consider our request. I would only
be too happy to meet with you or any other members of the
planning committee to discuss and develop our proposal. Would
you please let me know at your earliest convenience when such
a meeting could be arranged.

Yours sipcerely

WIM TRE VE SC
Chairman
General Council of the Bar of SA
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® MULTI-PARTY NEGOTIATING PROCESS

Tel (011) 3971198 Fax (011) 3972211

11 October 1993
Adv Wim Trengove SC
Chairman

General Council of the Bar of SA /(,:;;;‘g[ , fo
Johannesburg v 7/

/_/{f/u--. + Lgtin
Fax: 011-298970 gt =

Le "\.LL_
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Dear Adv Trengove

I refer to your letters faxed to me on 7 October 1993. I was in Cape Town on Friday and
could unfortunately only respond today. Some of your requests had already been adhered to.
We have also received your comment on the Tenth Progress Report of the Technical
Committee today. This has already been distributed to the Committee and will also be given
to the Ad-hoc Committee.

The Ad-hoc Committee will meet again on Tuesday 12 October 1993 and will undoubtedly
take serious note of your comments.

The Negotiating Council had had a preliminary discussion on the Tenth Report on Thursday
7 October 1993. The issues of the Property Clause and Customary Law had not been agreed
to, as well as a few other smaller issues. These will be dealt with later this week, depending
on how the raids by the SADF in Umtata will be handled by the Negotiating Council. The
Draft Chapter will then be put to the Negotiating Council in its entirety.

I hope that you will find this in order.

Yours sincerely

=

heuns Eloff
HEAD ADMINISTRATION




MULTI-PARTY NEGOTIATING PROCESS

Tel (OIX) 3971198 Fax (0il) 309072214

11 Octobher 1993
Adv Wim Trengove SC
Chairman

Geueral Council of the Bar of SA
johannesburg
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GENERAL COUNCIL OF THE BAR OF SOUTH AFRICA
~ z
/

)
= 2260, Johannesburg 2000 / Ssuite 1111
T 29-3976 ! 11th Floor
Facsimile: (011) 29-8970 Schreiner Chambers
94 Pritchard Street
Johannesburg 2001

7 October 1993

Dr Theuns Eloff

Planning Committee

Multi Party Negotiating Process
World Trade Centre
KEMPTON PARK

Dear Dr Eloff

TWELFTH REPORT OF THE TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ON CONSTITUTIONAL
ISSUES

I refer to my meeting with your Messrs Titus and Eglin on Tuesday 28 September 1993.

They indicated that the general feeling on the planning committee was that, once we had
submitted written representations on the twelfth report, it would be appropriate to arrange a
meeting of some kind to give us an opportunity to put our case. They suggested that it could
be done by permitting us to appear before the Negotiating Council to present our report.

We have now submitted written representations. Our report was delivered to you on Monday
4 October 1993. You will see that, in the last paragraph of our report, we took up the
suggestion of Messrs Titus and Eglin, and requested an opportunity to appear before the
Negotiating Council to present our report and deal with such issues as might arise from it.

Could you please arrange for us to appear before the Negotiating Council for that purpose.

We would appreciate it if the arrangements could be made at your earliest convenience so that
we could have as much notice as possible to enable us to prepare for the occasion.

Yours sincerely

Q’Y- ég"mﬁneow: SC

Chairman
General Council of the Bar of South Africa

(Dictated by Adv Trengove SC but typed and despatched in his absence)

All correspondence to be addressed to P.O. Box 2260, Johannesburg 2000
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(“@NERAL COUNCIL OF THE BAR OF SOUTH AFRICA
&2 2280, Johannesburg 2000 Suite 1111
€& 25-3076 11th Floor
Facalmila: (1Y) 20-8970 Schreiner Chambham
4 Privechard Strast
Johannesburg 2001
7 October 1993

Dr Theuns Eloff

Planning Committee

Multi Party Negotiating Process
World Trade Centre
KEMPTON PARK

Dear Dr Eloff

TENTH REPORT OF THE TECHNICAL COMMITYEE ON FUNDAMENTAL
HUMAN RIGHTS

I refer to my meeting with your Messrs Titus and Eglin on Tuesday 28 September 1993

They promised on (hat occasion that the next report of the Technical Committee on
Fundamental Human Rights would be cupied 1o us on publication for our comment, We
emphasised that we were very anxious to have an opportunity to consider and comment on
the report.

We have just lcamed to our consternation that the tenth report of the Technical Committee
on Fundamental Human Rights was recently published and is indeed alrcady being debated
today. We deplore the fact that you have not submiitled the report to us for comment on
publication as Messts Titus and Eglin had promised you would do.

Could you please immediately let us have a copy of the report and inform us of the progress
of the Negotiating Council debate on it.

Yours sinom:ly

; m:maovn sC

Chairman
General Council of the Bar of South Africa

(Dictated by Adv Trengove SC but typed und despatched in his absence)

all rovraennndancs 1o ha addiessed W PO, Box 22680, Juhannoeburg 2000
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(@NERAL COUNCIL OF THE BAR OF SOUTH AFRICA ?

£ 2280, Johannesburg 2000 Suite 1111
o 263078 i 11th Floor ‘;
Faceimile: (011) 28-8970 Sehreinar Chambars ;
94 Pritchard Strest 1
Johennasburg 2001 |
i

7 October 1993
i
Dr Theuns Eloff !

Planning Committee

Multi Party Negotiating Process
World Trade Centre |
KEMPTON PARK :

Dear Dr Eloff

TENTH REPORT OF THE TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ON FUNDAMENTAL
HUMAN RIGHTS

1 refer 10 my evendated letter sent to you by telefax earlier today.

We have since then received a copy of the tenth report for which we thank you.

Could you please urgently inform us

& of the progress of the dehate in the Negotiating Council on the tenth report; and

- by when we need to submit our comment on the tenth report.

Thank you for your assistance in this regard.

Yours sincerely

Chairman
General Council of the Bar of South Africa

ﬁ' ENGOVE SC

(Dictared by Adv Trenigove SC bur typed and desparched in his absence)

Al corresponuenue (v be sdthussed 1u P.O. Dox 2260, Johannesburg 2000




GENERAL COUNCIL OF THE BAR OF SOUTH AFRICA

Q) NEW STREET ADDRESS

= , Johannesburg 2000 NUWE STRAAT  ADRES Suite 1111

o 293976 SIFE 511 11th Floor
Facsimile: (011) 29-8970 SCHREINER CHAMBERS Schreiner Chambers

94 Pritchard Street
Johannesburg 2001

21 September 1993

Dr Theuns Eloff

Planning Committee

Multi Party Negotiating Process
World Trade Centre

KEMPTON PARK

Dear dr Eloff

INTERIM CONSTITUTION : ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE

I refer to my letter of 10 August 1993 and my subsequent
discussions with mr Zam Titus on Monday 6 September 1993.

We have since then received and considered the twelfth report
of the technical committee on constitutional issues. We have
after consultation with the Association of Law Societies,
NADEL, the BLA, the chief justice and other members of the
judiciary, decided to request you to facilitate a meeting with
the technical committee on constitutional issues as envisaged
in my discussions with mr Titus. Our proposal is as follows :

1 A meeting as soon as possible on the Witwatersrand on a
Saturday or Sunday.

2 We suggest that the meeting be attended by the technical
committee on constitutional issues and representatives of

= the GCB

- the Association of Law Societies

= NADEL
- the BLA
- selected members of the judiciary.

All correspondence to be addressed to P.O. Box 2260, Johannesburg 2000




The GCB, the Association of Law Societies and individual
judges have already indicated their support for the

proposal. We are still awaiting the response of NADEL
and the BLA.

We would suggest that the meeting be in the nature of a
briefing session. Its primary purpose would accordingly
be for the technical committee to share with the meeting,
its thinking behind the proposals put forward in its
twelfth report.

We have in mind an informal, "off the record" discussion.

Would you please urgently consider our request. I would only
be too happy to meet with you or any other members of the
planning committee to discuss and develop our proposal. Would
you please let me know at your earliest convenience when such
a meeting could be arranged.

Yours sincerely

WIM TRENGOVE SC
Chairman
General Council of the Bar of SA




